
To: Board of Education 
 
From: Jerri Kemble, assistant superintendent, educational programs & technology, ext. 2755 

Rick Henry, director, adult education services, ext. 1886 
 
Re: Renewal of Odysseyware Licenses for 2016-17 School Year & Purchase of 2016 

Summer School Licenses 
 
Date: May 19, 2016 
 
 
Background: 
The Lawrence Diploma Completion Program uses Odysseyware as its online curriculum, 
and the high schools and the Juvenile Detention Center (JDC) use Odysseyware for 
credit recovery and summer school courses. 
 
Rationale: 
Odysseyware school year licenses must be renewed on an annual basis and are 
purchased through the South Central Kansas Education Service Center. Odysseyware 
summer school licenses are purchased directly from Odysseyware. 
 
Recommendation: 
Administration recommends board approval of the renewal of 90 Odysseyware licenses 
for the 2016-17 school year from the South Central Kansas Education Service Center at 
a cost of $54,000. To accommodate 2016 summer school needs at both high schools 
and the JDC, administration recommends the purchase of 30 summer school licenses at 
a cost of $3,000. The Diploma Completion budget will fund this purchase. 
 
Account: 0110000036 General Fund Instruction Diploma Completion 54440 Software 
Services 
 
Motion: 
“I move the Board of Education approve the renewal of 90 Odysseyware licenses for the 
2016-17 school year from the South Central Kansas Service Center at a cost of $54,000 
and the purchase of 30 summer school licenses from Odysseyware at a cost of $3,000.” 
 


